RECEIVED

JUL 05 2023
Colleen V. Conko
HERNANDO COUNTY
From: Gray, Karen <Karen.Gray@flhealth.gov> L c ouNTYng::’nggtONERS
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Elizabeth Narverud; jalloco@hernandocounty.us; Steve Champion; Wayne Dukes; Administration
Resource Object; Animal Services Resource Object
Cc: Taylor, Danielle; Wilcock, Andrea E; jacqueline.sampson@flhealth.gov; Ramos, Kiana; Crumpton, Joel;
Phelan, Jennifer
Subject: April through June 2023 Animal Bite Summary Report - DOH Hernando
Attachments: Rabies Surveillance Quarterly Summary Q2 2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Attached is the Florida Department of Health Hernando County Rabies Surveillance Quarterly Summary for the period
beginning April 1% 2023 — June 30" 2023.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information please feel free to contact me via email or at
352.540.6840

Thank you-

Karen Gray

Administrative Assistant

Florida Department of Health Hernando County
Environmental Health Department

7551 Forest Oaks Bivd

Spring Hill, FL. 34606

PH# 352.540.6812

FAX# 352.688.5015

Mission: To protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county, &
community efforts.

How's my customer service? Are We Meeting Your Expectations? Please click on the link below to provide your feedback
in an anonymous survey.

Customer Service Survey

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail, therefore,
may be subject to public disclosure



Department of Health in Hernando County

Environmental Health
2023 Rabies Surveillance Program Summary

Total Reports | "Heads" Sent| Positive
Quarter Months Dogs Cats Gther per Quarter | for Testing Results
January 1 thru
1st Qtr
March 31 99 20 3 122 8 0
2nd Qtr April 1 thru
June 30 83 36 3 122 9 0
July 1 thru
=it Gt September 30 0
October 1 thru
Atn Cir December 31 0
Year-to-Date
Animal Bites 182 56 6 244 17 0

Breakdown of "Other" Animal Type - 2nd Quarter

Bat Horse

Chinchilla Monkey

Cow Pig 2
Cougar Raccoon

Coyote Squirrel

Donkey 1 Wild Boar

Ferret Unknown

Fox Total "Other” 3

71512023



